STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Read: Mining permit for mining claim on USFS land
1 message

McFadden, Leslie -FS <leslie.mcfadden@usda.gov> Mon, Aug 10, 2020 at 9:05 AM
To: "brock.bowles@state.co.us" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or
the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "McFadden, Leslie -FS" <leslie.mcfadden@usda.gov>
To: "brock.bowles@state.co.us" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Cc:

Bec:

Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2020 15:05:35 +0000

Subject: Read: Mining permit for mining claim on USFS land

Your message

To: McFadden, Leslie -FS
Subject: Mining permit for mining claim on USFS land
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 4:50:44 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, August 10, 2020 9:04:44 AM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).



